
From: Stephenson, Teri
To: Gabbard, Lacey A
Subject: 6501 Old New Cut Road
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 12:56:08 PM
Attachments: SAUBOC308CM19102413160.pdf

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

It is the high pressure gas line easement being cleared.  The property owner, LDG Land Holdings
signed the easement 12-11-18, which gives us the rights to remove trees.  I have attached a copy of
the recorded easement.  Need anything else, just let me know.
 
From: Stephenson, Teri <Teri.Stephenson@lge-ku.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:17 PM
To: Stephenson, Teri <Teri.Stephenson@lge-ku.com>
Subject: Message from AUBOC308CMFP06
 
 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material
of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information
contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium.
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From: Alexander, Elizabeth
To: Liu, Emily; Dock, Joel; Dutrow, Mark B; Gabbard, Lacey A
Cc: Fox, Mark H.; Nichols, Barbara J; Metro 311
Subject: 6501 Old new Cut Road
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 5:46:04 PM
Attachments: IMG_3874.jpg
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Importance: High

Good evening,
We have received multiple concerns/complaints about the status of the property at 6501 Old New
Cut Road.  Neighbors are VERY Upset about what is going on at that property.  Residents reportedly
have tried to reach members of Planning and Zoning and were passed off to several people without
being able to provide any specifics as to why the developer was clearing large amounts of tress;
removing LG&E markers; and generally moving forward with a project that has yet to be heard by
any one as it pertains to the specifics of the apartments; design; concerns about the cemetery that is
contained on that property, etc.  One resident called to say that when she contacted planning and
explained what was going on, the woman she spoke to told her to call Metro 311 because they were
unaware of any work being conducted on that site.  In addition, she told the resident that there was
a property line concern but couldn’t answer any other questions.
 
I went out there last week and took the pictures attached.    Would you please advise on what the
status of that development is and when it will be heard?  Along with offering any other insight that
may prove helpful in understanding what is going on out there?  Thank you in advance, we look
forward to hearing from you.
 
Best,
Elizabeth
 
Elizabeth Alexander | Legislative Aide
Office of Councilman Mark Fox
601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
p: (502) 574-1113 f: (502) 574-4422
www.louisvilleky.gov/district13
 
 

mailto:Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:emily.liu@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Joel.Dock@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Mark.Dutrow@louisvilleky.gov
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